Brian Gallagher

From: Sarah Caulfield <s.caulfield@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Thursday 23 February 2023 10:32

To: Brian Gallagher

Subject: RE: 309375-21 (Oweninny Phase 3 Wind Farm)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe. Forward unusual emails to spam@tobin.ie for verification.

Hi Brian,

The drawing scales seem fine. The Inspector can ask for other scaled drawings if they deem it necessary once
the application is received.

| would recommend that you contact the planning authority to confirm number of hard/soft copies they require.

In relation to sensitive data, any information that is provided within the application to the Board must be
uploaded to the standalone website. There is no facility for confidential data to be removed from the public file
or the website.

Kind Regards,
Sarah

From: Sarah Caulfield

Sent: Wednesday 22 February 2023 16:30

To: Brian Gallagher <Brian.Gallagher@tobin.ie>
Subject: RE: 309375-21 (Oweninny Phase 3 Wind Farm)

Brian,
| have forwarded your email and attachment and will be in touch when | have more information.

Regards,
Sarah

From: Brian Gallagher <Brian.Gallagher@tobin.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 22 February 2023 16:22

To: Sarah Caulfield <s.caulfield@pleanala.ie>
Subject: 309375-21 (Oweninny Phase 3 Wind Farm)

Sarah,

Please find attached letter regarding the above proposed SID application for Oweninny Phase 3 Wind Farm (your
ref: 309375-21), regarding scales and other matters.

I would be obliged if you could acknowledge receipt of this correspondence,

Kind regards,
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Your Ref: ABP 309375-21

Ms. Sarah Caulfield,
Executive Officer,

An Bord Pleandla

64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1

D01V902

Re: Proposed Wind Farm Development at Oweninny, Co. Mayo

Dear Sarah,

We refer to the above proposed SID application and to our previous correspondence on this matter. Please
note that it is our intention to submit an application before the end of March 2023. With this in mind we
would be obliged if you could confirm some details in relation to the details of the application.

Drawing Scales

For the planning drawings that will accompany the application, we have set out below the proposed scales
that we feel will show the proposed development in an appropriate context and which will reduce the
number of drawings and will cut down on printing. We would welcome your opinion on whether this
approach is acceptable.

e Site Location Plans. We propose to produce these drawings at a scale of 1:10000, as in excess of 21
drawings would be required at a scale of 1:2500. The use of a scale of 1:10000 will be more
informative.

¢ Site Layout Drawings. We propose to produce these drawings at a scale of 1:5000, as in excess of
100 drawings would be required at a scale of 1:500. The use of a scale of 1:5000 will be more
informative.

e Overall Site Sections / Contiguous Elevations. We propose to produce these drawings at a scale of
1:1250 to show the proposed development in full and in context. Any relevant building elevations
and details will be provided on separate drawings at appropriate statutory scales.
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Number of Copies of the Application

As set out in your letter of 5™ April 2022, and as per Section 37A, we propose to submit the following
number of copies:

e Planning Authority: 5 hard copies and 2 electronic copies
e AnBord Pleandla: 2 hard copies and 8 electronic copies

As requested, it is also proposed to provide a standalone website containing all of the planning
documentation.

Sensitive Data

Hen Harrier Roost Surveys were conducted to inform the EIAR for the proposed development. This survey
data is considered sensitive, and we would request permission to submit these surveys in hard copy with
the application but not to upload the data to the project website.

We would be grateful if the above approach is acceptable.

Yours faithfully,

@"M Ga Unal\u—

Brian Gallagher

Technical Director, TOBIN Consulting Engineers (on behalf of Bord na Ména Powergen)



